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File No. 99576.89  

January 26, 2023 

BY RESS and EMAIL 
registrar@oeb.ca 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Elexicon Energy Inc. (“Elexicon”) Application for 2023 Distribution Rates and 
Incremental Capital funding (“Application”)  
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File Number: EB-2022-0024 
Redactions of Attachments to SEC-01 

We are counsel to Elexicon in the above-noted Application. On September 29, 2022, the School 
Energy Coalition (“SEC”) filed the following interrogatory labelled “SEC-01”: 

Please provide a copy of all material provided to the Applicant’s Board of Directors 
regarding the proposed ICM for the Whitby Smart Grid (WSG) project. 

On October 18, 2022, Elexicon filed its Responses to the Interrogatories (“IRs”) pursuant to 
Procedural No. 1. In response to IR SEC-01, Elexicon filed redacted versions of: (a) Attachment 1 – 
Management’s update to its Board of Directors on June 14, 2022; and (b) Attachment 2 – 
Management’s September 27, 2022 report to its Board of Directors that included the presentation made 
to Whitby Town Council (together the “SEC-01 Attachments”).  

Elexicon unintentionally filed only redacted versions of the SEC-01 Attachments. This was brought 
to our attention during technical conference and was an unintentional oversight. We reviewed the 
Practice Direction on Confidential Filings that was amended on December 17, 2021 to include a 
process for the redaction of non-relevant information.  

Elexicon’s view is that the SEC-01 Attachments contain some information that is relevant and other 
information that is not relevant to SEC’s request in IR SEC-01. Elexicon is filing both a non-
confidential, redacted version and a confidential, un-redacted version of the SEC-01 Attachments 
containing all of the information for which redactions for non-relevance have been made, the specifics 
of which are outlined in the table below. 
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Reference Reason for Redaction 

SEC-01 – Attachment 1 

Page 1 Relates to safety matters, COVID return to work policies and 
customer connection bans. 

Pages 2-3 Discussion of unrelated regulatory proceedings. 

Page 4 Unrelated strategic initiatives.  

Pages 5-7 Unrelated financials and project update summaries. 

Pages 8-9 Other unrelated business. 

Pages 10-14 Presentation on an unrelated outage matter. 

SEC-01 – Attachment 2 

Page 1 Relates to safety matters, COVID return to work policies and 
delinquent accounts. 

Pages 2-3 Discussion of unrelated regulatory proceedings. 

Page 4 Discussion of community events and unrelated strategic initiatives. 

Page 5 Discussion of emergency planning and unrelated financials. 

Pages 6-7 Status update of unrelated projects. 

Pages 8-9 Discussion of unrelated regulatory proceedings. 

 

Elexicon respectfully requests that the OEB determine that the redacted information is not relevant 
and accept the filed non-confidential, redacted versions of the SEC-01 Attachments. We note that 
pages 10-16 of SEC-01 – Attachment 2 were unintentionally redacted and have been disclosed, 
however this WSG presentation to Whitby Town Council was already on the record in SEC – 11, 
Attachment 1. 

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.  

Yours truly, 

 

John Vellone 

JV/CB 
 


